

Salinal Uvalde, co

Tyr.

9/13.10

Prof Robt Ridgway

Washington

DC

Dear Sir There have been
a large Eagle Reported to
me said to breed on the
head water of the Nueces
& Frio Rivers in Edwards
County that is about 60 miles
north of here in the mount
ains. The description
given me of this Bird
does not exactly fit

any of our Eagles but
 comes near to the
 Golden. than any thing
 else what can you say
 about the Golden Eagle
 Breeding in the
 what authentic data
 have you on this subject
 Thanking you in advance
 for your information

Respectly

C. D. Atkinson

P.S. do you know the where
 abouts of Prof J. A. Snigley
 formerly of Biddings the